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Towanda Bryant

From: Frank Jazzo [jazzo@fhhlaw.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, July 27, 2011 2:54 PM

To: Towanda Bryant

Cc: Trang Nguyen; Bill Allen; Crutcher, Tim; gedwards@comsearch.com; Denise Branson

Subject: E000232 STA (SES-STA-20110719-00839) and Mod App (SES-MOD-20110720-00843): Supplement

Towanda,

As requested, the following supplemental information is submitted to clarify the above-referenced applications:

1. For the frequency band of 5850-5925 MHz band, Allen Holdings Inc. (i) is aware of the co-primary
Federal Government radiolocation allocation in the 5850-5925 MHz band in the U.S. and Possessions,
(i) isaware of the potential electromagnetic compatibility issuesin the frequency band; and (iii) agrees
to accept this potential for unacceptable interference that may be caused to its communication links by
radiolocation systems, including high-powered land-based transportable and shipborne radar transmitter
operating in the frequency band in accordance with footnote G2.

2. Schedule B, Item 23: NSS-9 is specified as a point of communication. Although, noted in Form 312,
Question 43- Description, this POC was inadvertently omitted from Schedule B.

3. The 11M antennawill transmit only and only using NSS-9 as the point of communication.

If you need anything else, please let us know.
Thanks,

Frank
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